STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CARTERET

1510 LIVE OAK STREET
BEAUFORT, NC 28516

JULY 21, 2006

The Carteret County Board of Elections met on this date at 9 AM in the Elections’
office. All three board members were present along with the Director Lindy Lewis
and Deputy Director Alva Gillikin.

Chairman Henderson called the meeting to order.

Minutes from the June 21, 2006 meeting were read and approved. Member Verdon
made the motion to approve the minutes, Secretary Rivers seconded the motion.
Motion passed, 3-0.

Chairman Henderson called for public comment at this time but requested that
citizens wishing to make comments regarding an agenda item, wait until the
particular item was open for discussion. Members of the media present included
Ben Hogwood, Carteret County News-Times; Denise Foster, Rebecca Edwards and
Biff Mahoney with The Gam; and Doug Raymond with Headline News/TV49.
Other citizens present included Sean Conner, Wade Nelms, Andra Pond, Charles
Smith, Andrea Smith, and Tammy Frost. There were no public comments.

Discussion regarding the Indian Beach/Salter Path polling site was the next item on
the agenda. Charlie Smith read a statement to the board indicating his displeasure
with the current polling site which was moved to the Indian Beach Town Hall
meeting room. He stated he would like for the board to note his protest of this
move. He also stated that he had reviewed the HAVA guidelines and his
interpretation was that the regulations were put in place to help and encourage
people to vote, not to discourage them. He also stated that he would like for the
board to note that he was formally resigning his position as precinct chairman for
the Indian Beach/Salter Path precinct, effective immediately, as he had just been
made aware of the fact that he could not serve in this capacity since his move to
Newport. Tammy Frost, who is currently serving as the Chief Judge for this
precinct, stated that she could not understand why voting at the fire department as
a polling site was an issue. Ms. Frost directed a question to Member Verdon
regarding her decision to support the move to the town hall. Member Verdon stated
that she clearly felt the meeting hall met the HAVA requirements and was the more
suitable site. Ms. Frost stated that the people she had spoken to could not
understand the need for the move and stated they were irate as they were unaware
that the board was even considering a move until they received voter cards in the
mail.



Page -2-

She did state that she did not have any problems with the town hall meeting room
on election day. She stated the process went smoothly. Andra Pond addressed the
board and stated that she would like to point out that Indian Beach was the first
polling site to be used after the precincts were combined. A previous board had
moved the site to the fire department in Salter Path. Chairman Henderson stated
that the board should always be willing to look at potential sites in their search for
the most suitable site for all of the precincts. He stated that he had visited the fire
department and the town hall meeting room since Mr. Smith had requested that the
board reconsider the move and the only problem he noted at the town hall was the
fact that the phone had been forwarded to the town clerk’s residence. He further
stated that while history is very important, the board has a responsibility to best
serve the entire population in each area. Wade Nelms also addressed the board and
stated that the people from the Salter Path community were proud people with a
long history of public service. He further stated that while he did understand and
respect the board’s decision, he would like to suggest that the board find a way to
reach voters with information while an issue is being discussed, rather than after a
decision has been made. He stated that input from citizens while in the discussion
stage could help eliminate a lack of understanding on the part of the citizens.
Chairman Henderson stated that the board does advertise with the required legal
notices and voter cards after a decision has been made, but did realize that not
everyone reads those types of advertisements and legal notices. At one point during
the discussion, a question was raised by Member Verdon regarding Mr. Smith’s
residency in Salter Path. Chairman Henderson interjected that Mr. Smith, or any
other citizen, could address the board regarding this or any other issue regardless of
their physical address.

The next item on the agenda was discussion regarding the Morehead 3 polling site.
Director Lewis stated that the board had visited the Church of Nazarene after their
last meeting on June 21, 2006 to inspect this location as a possible site. Director
Lewis stated that the facility met all HAVA requirements and the church secretary
could not have been more accommodating when the requirements during election
time were discussed. Secretary Rivers asked if the director had continued to pursue
Morehead Primary as a potential site. Director Lewis stated she had not had
further discussions with the school after discovering that the principal was not in
favor of the board using the school. Secretary Rivers reiterated his concern with
using churches and even fire departments as polling sites. He stated that the board
could be faced with locating another site if leadership changes at any of these types
of sites. Member Verdon made the motion that Church of Nazarene be the polling
site for the Morehead 3 precinct. Chairman Henderson seconded the motion.
Motion passed, 3-0.

Director Lewis informed the board of new developments in the office. See attached
Director’s Report and poll worker survey.



Page -3-

Chairman Henderson called for Board Comments. There were none.

Member Verdon requested and made a motion that the board retire to closed
session for the permitted purpose of discussing a personnel issue relating to a poll

worker. Secretary Rivers seconded the motion. Motion passed, 3-0.

The board returned to open session with no action being taken from the closed
session.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Bill Henderson, Chairman

Harry Rivers, Secretary

Sue Verdon, Member

rl






